

How can VH be better prepared for extreme weather?

How can our Main Street adapt? Can we protect our working waterfront?

VH residents know first-hand how flooding and storm surge can affect our downtown area. But what can we do about it? What would it look like?

We invite **YOU** to join us on **October 14th** from **3:30-5:30** at the **Fire Station**, to share your experiences, ideas, concerns, and questions. The DART team we are working with can't move forward without **YOUR** input! Refreshments will be served. If you cannot attend the 14th, join us on Monday the 16th for a pot luck and presentation of the findings.

**DART (Design and Resiliency Team) will be providing assistance to help us develop a strategic vision for downtown that promotes resiliency (physical and economic).*



October 14 3:30-5:30 pm, Fire Station (Community Discussion)

October 16 5:30-8:00 pm, Union Church (Pot Luck and Presentation)

**Pot Luck begins at 5:30pm*

Contact any of us for more information

Sea-Level Rise Committee: Marian Grogan, Margaret Qualey, Linnell Mather, Yvonne Thomas, Phil Crossman, Gabe McPhail

Downtown Committee: Kris Davidson, Amy Lear, Holly Sault, Elin Elisofon, David Wylie, Betsy Hopkins, Gabe McPhail, Margaret Qualey, Kathy Warren, John Wasielewski, Hooper Brooks

